

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

663

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

June 3, 1953

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on June 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

These accounts are entitled to exemption credit, as Veteran record is on file in this office.

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
<u>Tax of 1951</u>			
03 120 990			
Liberato Caranci and wife Mary			
144 Gray Street			

Valuation	2600 Real Estate		
Amt. Decrease	680 Real Estate	76.44	56.45
			19.99

(Rec'd 320 Ex.-03 120 980)

Tax of 1952
03 120 990

Valuation	2600 Real Estate		
Amt. Decrease	780 Real Estate	76.44	53.51
			22.93

(Rec'd 220 Ex.-03 120 980)

Veteran filed for exemption on October 14, 1947

Tax of 1951
07 158 760

Peter Giarusso and wife Melba
8 Swiss Street
Now---90 Stella Street

Valuation	240 Real Estate		
Amt. Decrease	120 Real Estate	7.04	3.52
			3.52

Tax of 1952
07 158 760

Valuation	7720 Real Estate		
Amt. Decrease	420 Real Estate	226.96	214.61
			12.35

(Rec'd 580 Ex.-07 157 910)

Veteran filed for exemption on February 3, 1949

-forward-

Tax of 1952

15 000 210

O K Corner Spa

129 Douglas Avenue

Veteran---Edward Mooradian

Valuation 1200 Tang.P.P.

Amt. Decrease 100 Tang.P.P.

Total
Tax

35.28

Corrected
Total Tax

32.34

Amount of
Correction
Decrease

2.94

(Rec'd 900 Ex.-13 714 110)

Veteran Filed for exemption on February 18, 1949

Tax of 1952

07 029 430

James A. Gallivan

44 Knight Street

Valuation 720 Tang.P.P.

Amt. Decrease 720 Tang.P.P.

21.17

0

21.17

Tax of 1952

15 032 090

Joseph O'Connor

28 Kenwood Street

Now---203 Sinclair Avenue

Valuation 140 Tang.P.P.

Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.

4.12

0

4.12

Tax of 1952

16 341 920

Edward H. Poole

123 Ocean Street

Valuation 1140 Tang.P.P.

Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.

33.52

4.12

29.40

Tax of 1950

18 105 210

Anthony E. Resendes

101 Transit Street

Valuation 140 Tang.P.P.

Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.

3.92

0

3.92

Tax of 1951

18 105 210

Valuation 140 Tang.P.P.

Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.

4.12

0

4.12

Tax of 1952

13 491 210

Richard McMurray

266 President Avenue

Total
TaxCorrected
Total TaxAmount of
Correction
Decrease

Valuation 1360 Tang.P.P.

Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.

39.98

10.58

29.40

(Veteran filed, June 29, 1938)

Tax of 1951

15 031 601

John J. O'Connor

51 Ardoene Street

Valuation 160 Tang.P.P.

Amt. Decrease 160 Tang.P.P.

4.70

0

4.70

Tax of 1952

15 031 601

Valuation 140 Tang.P.P.

Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.

4.12

0

4.12

(Veteran filed, January 23, 1947)

Tax of 1950

02 302 770

Harvey Blake

71 Lexington Avenue

Now---108 Gallatin Street

Valuation 1020 Tang.P.P.

Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.

28.56

.56

28.00

Tax of 1951

02 302 770 (Correction of Cert. 33-J-2)

Valuation 1340 Tang.P.P.

Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.

39.40

10.00

29.40

IN CITY COUNCIL

OCT 1 - 1953

APPROVED:

W. Everett Whelan

CLERK

Albert L. Latta
CITY ASSESSOR.

Tax of 1950	Tang.P.P. (Valuation Decrease)	1140	Tax \$	31.92
" "	1951 Real Estate (Valuation Decrease)	800	Tax \$	23.51
" "	" Tang.P.P. (Valuation Decrease)	1300	Tax \$	38.22
" "	1952 Real Estate " "	1200	Tax \$	35.28
" "	" Tang.P.P. " "	3100	Tax \$	<u>91.15</u>
Total Amount of Decrease			Tax \$	220.08

CITY IN
COUNCIL

JUL 1 8 1953

REferred TO COMMITTEE ON
CLAIMS AND PENDING MATTERS
FIRST READING
JUL 1 8 1953

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

June 16, 1953

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1951 & 1952

03-342-100

Church of Our Lady of Mt. Carmel

95 Cedar St

Total Tax

tax of 1951	42,100. real estate	\$ 1,237.74
		Ex. Cr. <u>294.00</u>
		943.74

tax of 1952	42,100. real estate	\$ 1,237.74
		Ex. Cr. <u>294.00</u>
		943.74

The City Tax should read and the assessments should stand as follows -
Assessors Plat 26, Lot 133, improvements \$40,000., should be
improvements \$32,000., each year.

03-342-100

Church of Our Lady of Mt. Carmel

95 Cedar St

tax of 1951	34,100. real estate	\$ 1,002.54
		Ex. Cr. <u>294.00</u>
		708.54

tax of 1952	34,100. real estate	\$ 1,002.54
		Ex. Cr. <u>294.00</u>
		708.54

amount of decrease, 1951,	8,000. real estate	\$ 235.20
amount of decrease, 1952,	8,000. real estate	\$ 235.20

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

June 5, 1953

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1951

01-189-600		Total Tax
Michael Anzevino		
480 Broadway	2,980. tangible	\$ 87.62

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -
one auto was re-posseessed.

01-189-600		Total Tax
Michael Anzevino		
480 Broadway	1,480. tangible	\$ 43.52

amount of decrease	1,500. tangible	\$ 44.10
--------------------	-----------------	----------

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

June 10, 1953

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

		Total Tax
23-100-260		
Joseph Weintraub		
120 Jewett St	700. tangible	\$ 20.58

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -
 automobile was a 1940 but was assessed as a 1946.

23-100-260		Total Tax
Joseph Weintraub		
120 Jewett St	140. tangible M.V.	\$ 4.12

amount of decrease	560. tangible	\$ 16.46
--------------------	---------------	----------

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

June 22, 1953

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

06-288-160

Grace G. Freedman

32 Old Tannery Road

Assessors Plat 38

Lot 58

5,400. land
32,000. improvements
 37,400.

Total Tax

\$ 1,099.56

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -

improvements \$32,000., should be improvements \$24,000.

06-288-160

Grace G. Freedman

32 Old Tannery Road

5,400. land
24,000. improvements
 29,400.

Total Tax

\$ 864.36

amount of decrease

8,000. real estate

\$ 235.20

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

June 25, 1953

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

04-074-975

John Dattilio

185 Bridgham St

Assessors Plat 124
Lot 299

	Total Tax
220. land	
<u>11,500.</u> improvements	
11,720.	\$ 344.57
<u>140.</u> tangible M.V.	<u>4.12</u>
11,860.	348.69
Ex. Cr.	<u>29.40</u>
	319.29

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -
Improvements \$11,500., should be improvements \$5,000.

04-074-975

John Dattilio

(185 Bridgham St.)

now- 41 Winona St

	Total Tax
220. land	
<u>5,000.</u> improvements	
5,220.	\$ 153.47
<u>140.</u> tangible M.V.	<u>4.12</u>
5,360.	157.59
Ex. Cr.	<u>29.40</u>
	128.19

amount of decrease	6,500. real estate	\$ 191.10
--------------------	--------------------	-----------

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

June 25, 1953

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction decrease</u>
<u>Tax of 1938 & 1939</u>			
Malcolm A. Winkler 30 Glen Road			
1938, 600. tangible	14.40	0	14.40
1939, 600. tangible	14.40	0	14.40
(Out of the State two years.)			

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

June 26, 1953

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction decrease</u>
<u>tax of 1952</u>			
18-052-580			
Christina A. Read			
94 Linden St			
140. tangible	4.12	0	4.12
Disposed of auto.			
 <u>tax of 1952</u>			
18-233-382			
Albert A. Ricciardi			
258 Webster Ave			
140. tangible	4.12	0	4.12
Auto junked June 1951.			
 <u>tax of 1952</u>			
13-595-350			
Senta F, Meyer			
100 Evergreen St			
680. tangible	19.99	0	19.99
Paid 1952 tax in Conn.			
47 Greenmanville Ave,			
Mystic, Conn.			
 <u>Tax of 1952</u>			
07-312-460			
Emelie M. Goudy			
21 Appleton St			
240. tangible	7.06	0	7.06
Sold auto 8/9/51			
Showed bill-of-sale.			

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

June 26, 1953

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction decrease</u>
<u>tax of 1951 & 1952</u>			
18-329-340			
Lorenzo Rodgers			
167 Howell St			
1951, 140. tangible	4.12	0	4.12
1952, 780. tangible	22.93	0	22.93
(In 1951 only had auto one month)			
(1952 is duplicate of 18-339-260)			

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

June 26, 1953

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

Tax of 1943, 1944, 1945

Gaetano Rinaldi
701 Atwells Ave

Total Tax

1943,	Rh-1425	1,100. tangible	\$ 27.50
1944,	Rh-1450	1,100. tangible	27.50
1945,	Rh-1434	1,120. tangible	28.00

The City Tax should read and the assessments should stand as follows -
To correct auto values.

Gaetano Rinaldi
701 Atwells Ave

Total Tax

1943	500. tangible	\$ 12.50
1944	500. tangible	12.50
1945	500. tangible	12.50

amount of decrease,	1943	600. tang.	\$ 15.00
"	1944	600. tang.	15.00
"	1945	620. tang.	15.50

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

June 26, 1953

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction decrease</u>
<u>tax of 1951 & 1952</u>			
05-026-020			
Ella M. Edwards			
94 Broadway			
1951, 1,500. intangible	6.00	0	6.00
1952, 1,500. intangible	6.00	0	6.00
This is a business address, is a resident of No. Kingstown, R.I.			
 <u>tax of 1951 & 1952</u>			
05-029-100			
William H. Edwards			
92-94 Broadway			
1951, 1,500. intangible	6.00	0	6.00
1952, 1,500. intangible	6.00	0	6.00
This is a business address, is a resident of No. Kingstown, R. I.			
 <u>tax of 1952</u>			
18-277-500			
Elaine V. Ritch			
110 Daboll St			
660. tangible	19.40	0	19.40
sold auto, Nov. 1951.			

IN CITY COUNCIL

OCT 1 - 1953

APPROVED:

W. Everett Whelan
CLERK

Albert A. Gallotta
City Assessor.

IN CITY
COUNCIL

JUL 16 1953

FIRST READING
REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON
CLAIMS AND PENDING SUITS

Devereux Halton CLERK

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

July 2, 1953

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on September 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1935 to 1952 inclusive

Louis M. Picerno
227 Federal St

tax of		Tangible	Intang.	Total Tax
1935	Ph-208-	3,100.		\$ 75.95
1936	Ph-230	3,100.		75.95
1937	Ph-237	3,200.		76.80
1938	Ph-249	2,100.	300.	51.60
1939	Ph-275	2,300.	300.	56.40
1940	Ph-268	2,300.	300.	58.70
1941	Ph-267	2,300.	300.	58.70
1942	Ph-228	2,600.	300.	66.20
1943	Ph-196	2,560.	300.	65.20
1944	Ph-190	2,540.	300.	64.70
1945	Ph-194	2,540.	300.	64.70
1946	16-258-600	2,520.	270.	64.08
1947	"	3,440.	300.	87.20
1948	"	3,320.	300.	84.20
1949	"	3,280.	300.	93.04
1950	"	2,300.	300.	65.60
1951	"	3,020.	300.	89.99
1952	"	3,420.		100.55

The City Tax should read and the assessments should stand as follows -

Louis M. Picerno
227 Federal St

tax of	Tangible	Total Tax
1935	1,700.	\$ 41.65
1936	1,700.	41.65
1937	1,700.	40.80
1938	1,300.	31.20
1939	1,300.	31.20
1940	1,300.	32.50
1941	1,300.	32.50
1942	1,300.	32.50
1943	1,300.	32.50
1944	1,300.	32.50
1945	1,300.	32.50
1946	1,300.	32.50
1947	2,000.	50.00
1948	2,000.	50.00
1949	2,000.	56.00
1950	2,000.	56.00
1951	2,000.	58.80
1952	2,000.	58.80

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall
Providence 3, Rhode Island

July 2, 1953

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

Certificate 52-K, page 1, brought forward -

<u>amount of decrease</u>	tangible	Intangible	Total Tax
tax of 1935	1,400.		\$ 34.30
1936	1,400.		34.30
1937	1,500.		36.00
1938	800.	300.	20.40
1939	1,000.	300.	20.40
1940	1,000.	300.	26.20
1941	1,000.	300.	26.20
1942	1,300.	300.	33.70
1943	1,260.	300.	32.70
1944	1,240.	300.	32.20
1945	1,240.	300.	32.20
1946	1,220.	270.	31.58
1947	1,440.	300.	37.20
1948	1,320.	300.	34.20
1949	1,280.	300.	37.04
1950	300.	300.	9.60
1951	1,020.	300.	31.19
1952	1,420.		41.75

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

July 3, 1953

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

05-019-600			
Eddy Restaurant Inc			Total Tax
(306 Elmwood Ave)			
13 Eddy St	7,500. tangible	\$ 220.50	
	4,620. tangible M.V.	135.83	
	<u>12,120.</u>	<u>356.33</u>	

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows - one auto was a transfer.

			Total Tax
05-019-600			
Eddy Restaurant Inc			
13 Eddy St	7,500. tangible	\$ 220.50	
	2,700. tangible M.V.	79.38	
	<u>10,200.</u>	<u>299.88</u>	

amount of decrease	1,920. tangible	\$ 56.45
--------------------	-----------------	----------

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

July 3, 1953

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:
tax of 1940, 1941, and tax of 1943 to 1950 inclusive

Norman Heller 12 Louis Ave		Tangible	Total Tax
tax of 1940	H-2052	600.	\$ 15.00
1941	H-2052	600.	15.00
1943	H-1698	700.	17.50
1944	H-1621	640.	16.00
1945	H-1636	680.	17.00
1946	08-175-200	520.	13.00
1947	"	500.	12.50
1948	"	420.	10.50
1949	"	380.	10.64
1950	"	260.	7.28

The City Tax should read and the assessments should stand as follows - to adjust auto values.

Norman Heller 12 Louis Ave		Tangible	Total Tax
tax of 1940		400.	\$ 10.00
1941		300.	7.50
1943		600.	15.00
1944		540.	13.50
1945		540.	13.50
1946		500.	12.50
1947		420.	10.50
1948		360.	9.00
1949		300.	8.40
1950		200.	5.60

amount of decrease, 1940,	\$5.00	1946,	.50
1941,	7.50	1947,	2.00
1943,	2.50	1948,	1.50
1944,	2.50	1949,	2.24
1945,	3.50	1950,	1.68

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1945

		Total Tax
Rh-1269		
Arthur B. Richman		
24 Gallatin St	820. tangible	\$ 20.50

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -
to adjust auto valuation.

		Total Tax
Rh-1269		
Arthur B. Richman		
24 Gallatin St	620. tangible	\$ 15.50
<hr/>		
amount of decrease	200. tangible	\$ 5.00

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

July 10, 1953

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

16-294-000	Total Tax
Michele Pirolli and Domenica Pirolli	
44 Argol St	
7,310. real estate	\$ 214.91

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -
 assessors plat 77, lot 404, improvements \$6,000., should be improvements \$5,000.

16-294-000	Total Tax
Michele Pirolli and Domenica Pirolli	
44 Argol St	
6,310. real estate	\$ 185.51

amount of decrease	1,000. real estate	\$ 29.40
--------------------	--------------------	----------

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

July 10, 1953

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

13-667-025

Sidney Mittleman and wife Harriett

40 Brookway Road

Assessors Plat 38

Lot 13

6,600. land	
<u>30,000. improvements</u>	
36,600.	

Total Tax

\$ 1,076.04

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -

as improvements \$30,000., should have been \$17,500. improvements.

13-667-025

Sidney Mittleman and wife Harriett

40 Brookway Road

6,600. land	
<u>17,500. improvements</u>	
24,100.	

Total Tax

\$ 708.54

amount of decrease 12,500. real estate

\$ 367.50

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

July 10, 1953

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

16-023-525

Lawrence A. Paley and wife Jewel R.
37 Glen Drive

Assessors Plat 38		Total Tax
Lot 44	7,260. land	
	<u>37,000. improvements</u>	
	44,260.	\$ 1,301.24

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -

as improvements \$37,000., should have been \$25,000. improvements.

16-023-525

Lawrence A. Paley and wife Jewel R.
37 Glen Drive

		Total Tax
	7,260. land	
	<u>25,000. improvements</u>	
	32,260.	\$ 948.44

amount of decrease	12,000. real estate	\$ 352.80
--------------------	---------------------	-----------

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

July 10, 1953

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

18-262-010

Ira Riffkin and wife Rose A.

26 Glen Drive

Assessors Plat 38
Lot 29

5,260. land
32,000. improvements
37,260.

Total Tax

\$ 1,095.44

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -

improvements \$32,000., should have been \$21,000. improvements.

18-262-010

Ira Riffkin and wife Rose A.

26 Glen Drive

5,260. land
21,000. improvements
26,260.

Total Tax

\$ 772.04

amount of decrease 11,000. real estate \$ 323.40

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

July 10, 1953

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

18-343-000		Total Tax
Roitman & Son, Inc.		
160 South Water St	75,140. real estate	\$ 2,209.11
	19,240. tangible	565.66
		<u>2,774.77</u>

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -

assessors plat 38, lot 14, improvements \$30,000., should have been improvements \$23,000.

18-343-000		Total Tax
Roitman & Son, Inc.		
160 South Water St	68,140. real estate	\$ 2,003.31
	19,240. tangible	565.66
	<u>87,380.</u>	<u>2,568.97</u>

amount of decrease	7,000. real estate	\$ 205.80
--------------------	--------------------	-----------

-forward-

Albert A. Gallotta



City Tax Assessor

-forward-

-10-

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

July 21, 1953

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

19-065-900

Ernest A. Santoro and wife Ermelinda
77 Sycamore St

Assessors Plat 36
Lot 214

880. land
7,000. improvements
7,880.

Total Tax

\$ 231.67

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -

improvements \$7,000., should be improvements \$5,500.

19-065-900

Ernest A. Santoro and wife Ermelinda
77 Sycamore St

880. land
5,500. improvements
6,380.

Total Tax

\$ 187.57

amount of decrease 1,500. real estate

\$ 44.10

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction decrease</u>
<u>tax of 1952</u>			
08-184-550			
Wm. J. Hennessey			
72 Ashmont St			
680. tangible	19.99	0	19.99
Sale of auto was cancelled, did not get the car.			
 <u>tax of 1952</u>			
18-350-500			
Ida M. Romano			
52 Aventine Ave			
160. tangible	4.70	0	4.70
Auto junked.			
 <u>tax of 1952</u>			
18-364-160			
George Roperti			
15 Inkerman St			
1,340. tangible	39.40	0	39.40
Sold auto, showed affidavit.			
 <u>tax of 1945 & 1946</u>			
Louis DeLellis			
262 Union Ave			
1945, De-581 200. tangible	5.00	0	5.00
1946, 04, 167-000, 200. tangible	5.00	0	5.00
Out of business.			

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

July 31, 1953

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction decrease</u>
<i>Tax of 1952</i> <i>(EAP)</i> 04-535-375 James S. Dunnigan 117 Knowles St 140. tangible sold auto 12/1/51, and entered the Service Oct. 1951.	4.12	0	4.12

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

July 27, 1953

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

05-061-455		Total Tax
Enginaire Ventilating Inc		
44 Wendell St	4,820. tangible	\$ 141.72

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows - to correct truck assessment.

05-061-455		Total Tax
Enginaire Ventilating Inc		
44 Wendell St	4,220. tangible	\$ 124.08

amount of decrease	600. tangible	\$ 17.64
--------------------	---------------	----------

IN CITY COUNCIL

OCT 1 - 1953

APPROVED:

N. Everett Whelan
CLERK

Albert A. Gallotta

City Assessor

IN CITY
COUNCIL

AUG 6 - 1953

FIRST READING
REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON
CLAIMS AND PENDING SUITS

Devereux Whalon CLERK

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

July 20, 1953

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on June 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

These accounts are entitled to exemption credit, as Veteran record is on file in this office.

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
<u>Tax of 1951</u>			
02 624 610			
George R. Buxton			
500 Washington Avenue			
Valuation 160 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 160 Tang.P.P.	4.70	0	4.70
(Veteran filed for exemption, July 26, 1951)			
<u>Tax of 1952</u>			
03 361 730			
Benjamin Cimini and wife Carmelina			
80 Franklin Street			
Valuation 14,490 Real Estate			
Amt. Decrease 500 Real Estate	426.01	411.31	14.70
(Rec'd 500 Ex.-03 361 725)			
<u>Tax of 1952</u>			
04 048 510			
Norman E. D'Andrea			
17 Georgian Avenue			
Now---21 Clematis Street			
Valuation 3520 Real Estate			
Amt. Decrease 1000 Real Estate	103.49	74.09	29.40
(Veteran filed for exemption, February 7, 1949)			
<u>Tax of 1952 (Cert. 11-K-21)</u>			
06 253 801			
Edward V. Fox			
17 Tiffany Street			
Valuation 580 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 400 Tang.P.P.	17.05	5.29	11.76
(Rec'd 600 Ex.-06 253 805)			

-forward-

Tax of 1951

07 069 430

Edward P. Garrahy
20½ Esten Street

Valuation 140 Tang.P.P.
Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.

Total
Tax

4.12

Corrected
Total Tax

0

Amount of
Correction
Decrease

4.12

Tax of 1952

07 069 430

Valuation 680 Tang.P.P.
Amt. Decrease 680 Tang.P.P.

19.99

0

19.99

Tax of 1952

13 175 722

Abraham Marks and wife Carolyn
50 Huxley Avenue

Valuation 9140 Real Estate
Amt. Decrease 650 Real Estate

268.72

249.61

19.11

(Rec'd 350 Ex.- 18 093 600)

Tax of 1952

18 253 738

Justin L. Richman and Grace M. Richman
136 Sumter Street

Valuation 5520 Real Estate
Amt. Decrease 300 Real Estate

162.29

153.47

8.82

(Rec'd 700 Ex.- 18 253 730)

Tax of 1952

03 087 410

Raymond B. Cannon & Gertrude J. Cannon
56 Wood Street

Valuation 6410 Real Estate
Amt. Decrease 200 Real Estate

188.45

182.57

5.88

(Rec'd 800 Ex.-03 087 400)

IN CITY COUNCIL

OCT 1 - 1953

-forward-

APPROVED:

Robert Whelan
CLERK

Gilbert L. Sallitto
CITY ASSESSOR.

Tax of 1951	Tang.P.P. (Valuation Decrease)	300	Tax \$	8.82
Tax of 1952	Real Estate (Valuation Decrease)	2650	Tax \$	77.91
" " "	Tang.P.P. " "	1080	Tax \$	<u>31.75</u>
Total Amount of Decrease			Tax \$	118.48

CLAIMS AND PENDING SUITS

28.8	1.00	301	(decrease) 10.00	1.00	1.00
10.00	1.00	302	(decrease) 10.00	1.00	1.00
27.10	1.00	303	" " " "	" " "	" " "
				Total amount of decrease	

IN CITY
COUNCIL

AUG 6 - 1953

FIRST READING
REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON
CLAIMS AND PENDING SUITS.

Devereux Whalon CLERK

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

August 11, 1953

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on June 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

These accounts are entitled to exemption credit, as Veteran record is on file in this office.

<u>Tax of 1952</u>	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
03 358 430 John Cicillini 61 Simmons Street	49.98		
Valuation 1700 Tang.P.P.	Ex.Cr. 29.40		
Amt. Decrease 700 Tang.P.P.	20.58	0	20.58

<u>Tax of 1952</u>	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
03 358 440 John Cicillini and wife Antonetta 61 Simmons Street			
Valuation 6210 Real Estate			
Amt. Decrease 300 Real Estate	182.57	173.75	8.82
(Veteran is 100% Disable---Did not receive his full 2000 exemption)			

<u>Tax of 1952</u>	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
15 029 020 Edward F. O'Connor 7 Nelson Street			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12

<u>Tax of 1951</u>	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
19 214 660 George T. Shannon & wife Sally T. 150 New York Avenue			
Valuation 4220 Real Estate			
Amt. Decrease 100 Real Estate	124.07	121.13	2.94
(Rec'd 900 Ex.- 19-214-650)			

<u>Tax of 1952</u>	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
19 214 660			
Valuation 4220 Real Estate			
Amt. Decrease 220 Real Estate	124.07	117.60	6.47
(Rec'd 780 Ex.- 19-214-650)			

-forward-

IN CITY COUNCIL

OCT 1 - 1953

APPROVED:

W. Everett Whelton
CLERK

Albert G. Galt
CITY ASSESSOR.

2000 2000 2000 2000

Tax of 1951 (Real Estate-Valuation Decrease)	100	Tax \$	2.94
" " 1952 (Real Estate-Valuation Decrease)	520	Tax \$	15.29
" " " (Tang. P.P. -Valuation Decrease)	840	Tax \$	<u>24.70</u>
Total Amount of Decrease (1951, 1952)		Tax \$	42.93

IN CITY COUNCIL

OCT 1 - 1953

APPROVED:

CLERK

IN CITY
COUNCIL

SEP 3 - 1953

FIRST READING
REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON
CLAIMS AND PENDING SUITS

Devereux Whelan CITY

47.5	1953	100
22.5	1953	250
07.5	1953	840

Total amount of decrease (1951 to 1953)
" " " (1952 to 1953)
" " " (1953 to 1954)

14.53 1953

Total amount of decrease (1951 to 1953)

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

August 7, 1953

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on September 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

19-195-200

Lucy P. Semonoff

290 Grotto Ave

Assessors Plat 38
Lot 17

	Total Tax
7,220. land	
<u>22,500. improvements</u>	
29,720.	\$ 873.77
10,100. intangible	<u>40.40</u>
	914.17

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -
as improvements \$22,500., should have been
improvements \$18,500.

19-195-200

Lucy P. Semonoff

290 Grotto Ave

	Total Tax
7,220. land	
<u>18,500. improvements</u>	
25,720.	\$ 756.17
10,100. intangible	<u>40.40</u>
	796.57

amount of decrease	4,000. real estate	\$ 117.60
--------------------	--------------------	-----------

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

August 17, 1953

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

	Total Tax
19-352-200	
Loretta M. Slater	
75 Bassett St	
1,760. tangible	\$ 51.74

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows - to correct auto value -

	Total Tax
19-352-200	
Loretta M. Slater	
75 Bassett St	
140. tangible	\$ 4.12

amount of decrease	1,620. tangible	\$ 47.62
--------------------	-----------------	----------

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

August 20, 1953

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

13-771-000		Total Tax
Morton's Shoe Store		
170 Mathewson St	20,000. tangible	\$ 588.00

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -
as business \$20,000., should be business \$15,000.

13-771-000		Total Tax
Morton's Shoe Store		
170 Mathewson St	15,000. tangible	\$ 441.00

amount of decrease	5,000. tangible	\$ 147.00
--------------------	-----------------	-----------

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

August 21, 1953

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on September 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1943

Certificate 41-F-3, approved in City Council
on October 6, 1949, contains the following
abatement -

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction decrease</u>
Frank DiMascolo 40 Waverly St 560. tangible	\$14.00	0	\$14.00

This was abated in error as it was not assessed on
the 1943 tax roll.

amount of increase	560. tangible	tax \$14.00
--------------------	---------------	-------------

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

August 21, 1953

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1950 & 1951

08-349-200

Karl Humphrey

6 Barberry Hill Road

Total Tax

tax of 1950
(filed S.S.)

2,280. tangible
144,300. intangible

\$ 63.84
577.20
641.04

tax of 1951

2,180. tangible
144,300. intangible

\$ 64.09
577.20
641.29

The City Tax should read and the assessments should stand as follows - as \$144,300. intangible each year should be \$44,300. intangible each year.

08-349-200

Karl Humphrey

6 Barberry Hill Road

Total Tax

tax of 1950

2,280. tangible
44,300. intangible

\$ 63.84
177.20
241.04

tax of 1951

2,180. tangible
44,300. intangible

\$ 64.09
177.20
241.29

amount of decrease 1950,	100,000. intang.	\$ 400.00
amount of decrease 1951,	100,000. intang.	\$ 400.00

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

August 25, 1953

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

03-318-000

Albert Cherella and wife Josephine
77 Merino St

Assessors Plat 107
Lot 508

1,260. land
7,500. improvements
8,760.

Total Tax

\$ 257.54

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand
as follows -

as improvements \$7,500., should be improvements \$5,500.

03-318-000

Albert Cherella and wife Josephine
77 Merino St

1,260. land
5,500. improvements
6,760.

Total Tax

\$ 198.74

amount of decrease 2,000. real estate \$ 58.80

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

August 27, 1953

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

	Total Tax
03-486-965 Edward T. Collins 312 Public St	1,080. tangible M.V. \$ 31.76

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows - to be divided - as the address on the above code was changed in error from 154 Calhoun Avenue.

	Total Tax
03-486-965 Edward T. Collins 154 Calhoun Ave	940. tangible M.V. \$ 27.64

03-486-966 Edward T. Collins 312 Public St	140. tangible M.V. \$ 4.12
--	---------------------------------

amount of decrease code 03-486-965,	140. tang.	\$ 4.12
amount of increase code 03-486-966,	140. tang.	\$ 4.12

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

August 12, 1953

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction decrease</u>
<u>tax of 1952</u>			
02-599-800			
Nora M. Burns			
11 Geneva St			
140. tangible	4.12	0	4.12
Sold auto.			

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

August 17, 1953

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

13-707-810

Lorenzo Monti

256 Lockwood St

26,260. real estate
140. tangible M.V.

Total Tax

\$ 772.04
4.12
776.16

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows - sold auto May 1951, showed bill-of-sale.

13-707-810

Lorenzo Monti

256 Lockwood St

26,260. real estate

Total Tax

\$ 772.04

amount of decrease

140. tangible

\$ 4.12

IN CITY COUNCIL
OCT 1 - 1953

APPROVED:

N. Everett Whelan
CLERK

Albert A. Gallotta
City Assessor.

IN CITY
COUNCIL

SEP 3 - 1953

FIRST READING
REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON
CLAIMS AND PENDING SUITS

Devereux Whalon 1953